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From: USDA-ARS@orau.org <USDA-ARS@orau.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 8:57 AM 
Subject: Experience ORISE Virtual Career Fair 

  

  

 

ORISE to host Experience ORISE Virtual 
Career Fair: Featuring Internships and 

Fellowships at CDC, EPA, FDA, USDA, and 
more! 

 

  
 

On Wednesday, Jan. 19, from 12 to 3 p.m. ET, the Oak Ridge Institute for Science and 

Education (ORISE) is hosting a virtual career fair to highlight the variety of paid 

internships, fellowships, and research opportunities available within our Research 

Participation Program across the following agencies:  

• Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)  

• Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)  

• United States Department of Agriculture  (USDA)  

• Food and Drug Administration (FDA)  

• Health and Human Services (HHS)  

• and more!  

During the event, you’ll have the opportunity to:  

• CHAT with ORISE representatives and mentors from a variety of programs  

• LEARN about the research and/or projects conducted within those programs   

• EXPLORE paid internships, fellowships, and research opportunities  

https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Forau.us4.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D7cc1c2ca7548e1e5e8e984f57%26id%3D951d53a9b2%26e%3D2fd97df5f0&data=04%7C01%7Cjoeg%40pitt.edu%7Ccbbdc0b92e884857664e08d9d50dc33b%7C9ef9f489e0a04eeb87cc3a526112fd0d%7C1%7C0%7C637775077358171956%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=GEAJ8yNM8crsTeH4zTsLRrZRpJoowLhLiqDy5PwDdi4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Forau.us4.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D7cc1c2ca7548e1e5e8e984f57%26id%3D951d53a9b2%26e%3D2fd97df5f0&data=04%7C01%7Cjoeg%40pitt.edu%7Ccbbdc0b92e884857664e08d9d50dc33b%7C9ef9f489e0a04eeb87cc3a526112fd0d%7C1%7C0%7C637775077358171956%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=GEAJ8yNM8crsTeH4zTsLRrZRpJoowLhLiqDy5PwDdi4%3D&reserved=0
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• CONNECT with ORISE staff members to ask about applying, what to expect 

during the appointment, and to learn more about the ORISE experience  

• NETWORK with other prospective applicants  

 

 

Click here to register  
 

 

Learn more about upcoming ORISE virtual events here. 

 

If you have any questions or trouble registering, contact us at 

ExperienceORISE@orau.org. 
 

 

 

Search for ORISE internships and fellowships on the new ORISE GO mobile app! Now 

available for download in the Apple App Store and on Google Play. 

 
 

   

 

https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Forau.us4.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D7cc1c2ca7548e1e5e8e984f57%26id%3D731c4b8718%26e%3D2fd97df5f0&data=04%7C01%7Cjoeg%40pitt.edu%7Ccbbdc0b92e884857664e08d9d50dc33b%7C9ef9f489e0a04eeb87cc3a526112fd0d%7C1%7C0%7C637775077358181945%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=prM9Kg2vDj8uMzKVia8qABbg%2BvXOfnxjg%2BZEHWQRAVc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Forau.us4.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D7cc1c2ca7548e1e5e8e984f57%26id%3D3e9b409b7e%26e%3D2fd97df5f0&data=04%7C01%7Cjoeg%40pitt.edu%7Ccbbdc0b92e884857664e08d9d50dc33b%7C9ef9f489e0a04eeb87cc3a526112fd0d%7C1%7C0%7C637775077358191949%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=LmwXx4RfcKbUtOtVlC80gQXdGsAxGy4npM31vf61sP4%3D&reserved=0
mailto:ExperienceORISE@orau.org?subject=Experience%20ORISE%20Virtual%20Career%20Fair
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Forau.us4.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D7cc1c2ca7548e1e5e8e984f57%26id%3D8c14be2eee%26e%3D2fd97df5f0&data=04%7C01%7Cjoeg%40pitt.edu%7Ccbbdc0b92e884857664e08d9d50dc33b%7C9ef9f489e0a04eeb87cc3a526112fd0d%7C1%7C0%7C637775077358221928%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=iOmzWQVD5kUixzUtq0tovpNVv1M%2B6y309KRB8T1Rw7g%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Forau.us4.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D7cc1c2ca7548e1e5e8e984f57%26id%3Dc2545485f1%26e%3D2fd97df5f0&data=04%7C01%7Cjoeg%40pitt.edu%7Ccbbdc0b92e884857664e08d9d50dc33b%7C9ef9f489e0a04eeb87cc3a526112fd0d%7C1%7C0%7C637775077358231918%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=SwJoV9Liw1En65gIiraPQ7hIYu6g44odXz7xsFHP%2FkU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Forau.us4.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D7cc1c2ca7548e1e5e8e984f57%26id%3D66784ca76c%26e%3D2fd97df5f0&data=04%7C01%7Cjoeg%40pitt.edu%7Ccbbdc0b92e884857664e08d9d50dc33b%7C9ef9f489e0a04eeb87cc3a526112fd0d%7C1%7C0%7C637775077358241906%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=cG51ogvykwehkcdG7A5%2FKrBckvhr37OF47gzNIzptfU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Forau.us4.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D7cc1c2ca7548e1e5e8e984f57%26id%3D17c8f8fed8%26e%3D2fd97df5f0&data=04%7C01%7Cjoeg%40pitt.edu%7Ccbbdc0b92e884857664e08d9d50dc33b%7C9ef9f489e0a04eeb87cc3a526112fd0d%7C1%7C0%7C637775077358201940%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=eMd5Je1IAuQD6m8Eta1JKZ01YyIGugU91Fm6fVscggI%3D&reserved=0
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